

Meeting Notes.

Pioneer Elementary Community Council
September 10th, 2018.

In Attendance: Doug Johnson, Anne Reese, John Cederlund, Corinne Keyonne, Megan Bishop, Desirae Olsen, Trish Thomas.

Meeting began with introductions.

Ms. Bishop proposed starting meeting, seconded by Ms. Olsen.

First order of business was FTE status and classes. The school is up, projected at 550 and actual 571. 0.5 teacher is to be added. Grade level affected will be Kindergarten. Addition will be by either splitting the half day class of 30 to 15 each, or move a few students and have 3 all day kindergarten. We will know in a day or two.

Secondly, we reviewed the trustlands budget. We did a great job spending it last year and are on track to do the same this year. It is paying for .5 teacher, 3 paraeducators and mClass.

Third, we discussed parking lot issues. There are 65 spaces and at times 66 employees. Reminder to keep the spaces in front for parents. Also, you can't park in front of the school, but you can park across the street as long as mailboxes and driveways are clear. This issue has no resolution right now, so everyone will have to make due.

4th, we talked about help for the PTA and the Community Council. PTA is always looking for help, and may need volunteers for vision screen on September 20th. Our fund raiser begins September 19th with a kick off assembly

Next meeting scheduled for October 8th.

Adjournment was proposed by Ms. Thomas, seconded by Ms. Olsen. Meeting adjourned.